STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
May 7, 1993 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
a HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
Bzg&my © v 1505) 393-5161

JOhn H. Hendrix Corporation
223 West Wall, Suite 525
Midland, TX 79701

Attn: Ron Westbrook

RE: Drinkard Estate #5-G
Sec. 25, T22S, R37E

Gentlemen:

In 1990 you squeezed the producing zones in the above-referenced wel]
but you did not furnish any demonstration of mechanical integrity of
the wellbore. Since all zones are abandoned and the well has not
been recompleted, you should comply with Rule 203 and pressure test
the well and obtain a TA permit.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVAITON DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District |

ed

New Hesica ///

== DRUG FREE=
Fs St 7 Mo






